

Koh Mei Yin, Mae
10 Flora Road
#03-01
Singapore 509729

E-mail: Maey_123@hotmail.com

Mobile: (+65) 96376664

PERSONAL PROFILE

A passionate singer-songwriter leaning towards pop, pop/rock and country pop music, with an interest in acting, voice-acting, creative writing and script writing. A self-motivated and detail oriented individual with experience in both collaborations and solo projects.

EDUCATION

Aug 2016 to present

Lasalle College of the Arts Limited, Singapore

BA(Hons) Degree in Music (Popular Music Performance)
Anticipated Graduation: September 2019

Apr 2013 to Apr 2016

Temasek Polytechnic, School of Informatics & IT, Singapore
Diploma in Information Technology

Jan 2008 to Dec 2012

Siglap Secondary School, Singapore
GCE 'O' Level Certificate

EXPERIENCE

July 2018 – Sep 2018

Intern, Rock & Indie Festival @ Lasalle College of the Arts Limited

- Became a part of the Marketing Team and assisted with organising the Rock & Indie Festival event by engaging and marketing through social media posts (Facebook/Instagram)

Sep 2018

Singing & Songwriting Performances

- Performed at the finals of the "Melody of Love Songwriting Competition" held on 8 September 2018 organised by 6 Strings Studio & Harmony Centre, winning first place for the collaborated song titled "Brave the Day" where I wrote the melody and lyrics.
- Performed at the Singapore Islamic Hub Auditorium for Harmony Centre's annual interfaith lecture events held on 29 September 2018

Feb 2018 – Apr 2018

Vocal Coach, SMA School of Music & Arts Pte Ltd

- Taught voice lessons to students at SMA

April 2018

Recital Performances

- Performed 3 original songs and 3 cover songs at Year 2 Recital Performances @ Lasalle College.

Aug 2015 - Jan 2016

Intern, Systems on Silicon Manufacturing Co Pte Ltd (“SSMC”), Singapore

- Assisted Programmers with programming of their project to migrate the KRN application which was running on Sharepoint to a .Net Version to make the application scalable for future enhancements

Jan 2015 - Dec 2016

Performances

- Performed at the Blackbox Theatre, Temasek Polytechnic, with an original written script, “Terrorpy”, and played as one of the troubled kids named “Poison”.
- Performed in the SG50 Choir in August 2015 at the National Stadium in Singapore.
- Musical Theatre performances at the Esplanade Outdoor Theatre on 9 December 2016 for Voices - A Festival of Songs.

Jan 2014 - Dec 2014

Member, Information Technology Student Interest Group (ITSIG)

- Served as quartermaster, planning and organizing events for IT students

Year 2011

Ricola Swing! Show Choir Challenge Season 2

Participated and performed at the Ricola Swing! Show Choir Challenge and won third place at the group competition.

REPERTOIRE

I write music in the Pop, Pop/Rock and Country Pop genre, however, I also have an interest in Broadway Musicals, Alternative folk/ indie music. My inspirations consist of Demi Lovato, Avril Lavigne, Sara Bareilles, Carrie Underwood, Kelly Clarkson, Hilary Duff, Idina Menzel, Jessie Mueller and so many more.

SKILLS

- Music software: Pro Tools, Logic Pro, Sibelius, GarageBand, iMovie
- Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop, SQL, Visual Studio
- Instruments: Vocals, Piano, Guitar
- Social Media: Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
- Language: English and Mandarin

LINKS TO MY SOCIALS

Social Media Links:

- My website: www.maekoh.com
- FB: www.facebook.com/maemusic,
- Twitter: www.twitter.com/maekoh,
- Instagram: www.instagram.com/ohmaebe
- The audio entry for the competition can be viewed at: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lwhI0D418UA>